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Oelker, Linn

From: Frank, James
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 7:29 AM
To: Lipp, Joan; Sebourn, Michael; Oelker, Linn; Schetzel, Doug
Subject: Generator Interconnection Requests - Mill Creek and Brown
Attachments: Acknowledgement of Completed Application for GI Request LGE-GIS-2022-003; 

Acknowledgement of Completed Application for GI Request LGE-GIS-2022-004

Good morning all, 

We have received the attached emails from the ITO acknowledging the applications for the CCCTs at Mill Creek and 
Brown are complete and valid.  The requests have been assigned the following queue numbers: 

Mill Creek – LGE-GIS-2022-003 
E W Brown – LGE-GIS-2022-004 

The ITO has proposed a webcast be held on July 21 for a Scoping Meeting.  They are requesting that we provide our 
availability on that date.  Looking at our calendars, it appears we are all available between 1PM and 2 PM that day, so 
I will request that time unless there are any objections from the group.  The purpose of the Scoping Meeting will be to 
discussing points of interconnection, as well as to advise us of the option of performing Feasibility Studies or proceeding 
straight into System Impact Studies.   

Thanks, 

James Frank 
Market Compliance Analyst | Power Supply | LG&E and KU 
220 West Main Street, Louisville, KY  40202 
O:  | M: 
lge-ku.com 
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Oelker, Linn

From: Lipp, Joan
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2022 12:51 PM
To: Ware, Dianne; Frank, James; Sebourn, Michael; Oelker, Linn
Cc: Allgeier, Lana
Subject: Re: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - Mill Creek LGIP Submittal Data

Today is a bank holiday (June 19th). The wire will go tomorrow am. 

Joan S. Lipp 
Manager, Major Capital Projects 
Project Engineering, LG&E / KU 
work 
cell 

From: Ware, Dianne 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:48 AM 
To: Sebourn, Michael ; Lipp, Joan  Frank, James 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug ; Coomer, Timothy ; Allgeier, Lana 
; Heun, Jeff ; Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, 

Alex ; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) ; Straight, Scott 
; Elmore, Barry ; New Generation 

 Wilson, Stuart ; Oelker, Linn 
Subject: RE: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - Mill Creek LGIP Submittal Data 

All, 

Attached is the confirmation that the ACH has been requested for MC. Once this has been processed I will send the ACH 
number. 

Thanks, 
Dianne Ware 
Sourcing Assistant – Sr. | Project Engineering | LG&E and KU 
820 W. Broadway, Louisville, KY 40202 
O:  | M:
lge-ku.com 

From: Sebourn, Michael 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:11 AM 
To: Lipp, Joan ; Frank, James ; Ware, Dianne 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug ; Coomer, Timothy ; Allgeier, Lana 
; Heun, Jeff ; Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, 

Alex ; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) ; Straight, Scott 
; Elmore, Barry ; New Generation 

; Wilson, Stuart ; Oelker, Linn 
Subject: RE: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - Mill Creek LGIP Submittal Data 

See the signed interconnection request for Mill Creek attached. 

Case No. 2022-00402 
Attachment to Response to PSC-5 Question No. 10(f) 

Page 2 of 13 
Bellar



1

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
To: Sebourn, Michael ; Lipp, Joan ; Frank, James 

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

Alex ; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) >; Straight, Scott 
; Elmore, Barry ; New Generation 

 Wilson, Stuart  Oelker, Linn 
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

Page 3 of 13 
Bellar



1

Oelker, Linn

From: Sebourn, Michael
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:53 PM
To: Lipp, Joan; Oelker, Linn; Frank, James
Cc: Schetzel, Doug; Coomer, Timothy; Allgeier, Lana; Heun, Jeff; Coomer, Timothy; Bottoms, 

Sean; Betz, Alex; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown); Straight, Scott; Ware, Dianne; Elmore, Barry; 
New Generation; Wilson, Stuart

Subject: RE: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - EW Brown LGIP Submittal Data

This looks good to me. 

Thanks, 
Mike 

___________________________________________________ 
Michael Sebourn 
Manager, Generation Planning | LG&E and KU 
220 W. Main St., Louisville, KY   40202 
O:   | M:    | F:  

___________________________________________________ 

From: Lipp, Joan 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 8:10 AM 
To: Oelker, Linn ; Sebourn, Michael ; Frank, James 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug ; Coomer, Timothy ; Allgeier, Lana 
; Heun, Jeff ; Coomer, Timothy ; 

Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, Alex ; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
; Straight, Scott ; Ware, Dianne ; 

Elmore, Barry ; New Generation 
Subject: FW: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - EW Brown LGIP Submittal Data 

Linn, Mike and James, Please review the attached files by close of business today and advise to all on this email any edits 
or comments.  We plan to submit tomorrow or at the latest Monday. 

 Joan -  technical perspective.
 Mike - review the capacity and locations where we intend to file for conformance with Company needs.
 Linn and James - review the application to assure conformance with TranServ requirements.

Note: I think we need the “demonstration of site control files” that we had last year. 
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Thank you. 

Joan Lipp 
LG&E/KU, Project Engineering 
Manager, Major Capital Projects 

 work 
 cell 

From: Wiitanen, Mark 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 11:07 PM 
To: Schetzel, Doug ; Lipp, Joan 
Cc: Allgeier, Lana ; Heun, Jeff ; Coomer, Timothy 

; Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, Alex ; 
Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
Subject: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - EW Brown LGIP Submittal Data 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments. 

Doug/Joan, 

Attached are the EW Brown GIA submittal documents. 

Regards, 
Mark 

Mark A. Wiitanen, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager/Vice President 

HDR 
5405 Data Court 
Ann Arbor, MI 48108 
D ] M 

hdrinc.com/follow-us 
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
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:05 AM 
To: Sebourn, Michael ; Frank, James ; Ware, Dianne 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug ; Coomer, Timothy ; Allgeier, Lana 
 Heun, Jeff ; Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, 

Alex ; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) ; Straight, Scott 
; Elmore, Barry ; New Generation 

 Wilson, Stuart ; Oelker, Linn 
Subject: Re: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - Mill Creek LGIP Submittal Data 

Mike, per our conversation for (Brown and Mill Creek) please sign the IAs, scan and send to Dianne Ware. 

Diane, Per our conversation please prepare the disbursement requests and associated wire transfer to TransServ.  Once 
we get confirmation of ACH completion let us know and James will send the IA documents to TransServ.  

Joan S. Lipp 
Manager, Major Capital Projects 
Project Engineering, LG&E / KU 
work 
cell 

From: Oelker, Linn 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 2:23 PM 
To: Sebourn, Michael ; Lipp, Joan ; Frank, James 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug ; Coomer, Timothy ; Allgeier, Lana 
; Heun, Jeff  Coomer, Timothy ; 

Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, Alex ; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
; Straight, Scott >; Ware, Dianne ; 

Elmore, Barry ; New Generation ; Wilson, Stuart 

Subject: RE: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - Mill Creek LGIP Submittal Data 

I agree.  Last year we submitted the deeds (attached) as proof of site control.  Please provide confirmation there have 
been no changes, or provide updated documents. 

Thanks, Linn 
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From: Sebourn, Michael 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:53 PM 
To: Lipp, Joan ; Oelker, Linn ; Frank, James 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug ; Coomer, Timothy >; Allgeier, Lana 
; Heun, Jeff >; Coomer, Timothy >; 

Bottoms, Sean >; Betz, Alex >; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
; Straight, Scott ; Ware, Dianne ; 

Elmore, Barry >; New Generation ; Wilson, Stuart 

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
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 8:08 AM 
To: Oelker, Linn >; Sebourn, Michael ; Frank, James 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug ; Coomer, Timothy ; Allgeier, Lana 
; Heun, Jeff >; Coomer, Timothy 

Bottoms, Sean >; Betz, Alex >; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
>; Straight, Scott ; Ware, Dianne ; 

Elmore, Barry >; New Generation 
Subject: FW: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - Mill Creek LGIP Submittal Data 

Linn, Mike and James, Please review the attached files by close of business today and advise to all on this email any edits 
or comments.  We plan to submit tomorrow or at the latest Monday. 

Joan -  technical perspective. 

Mike - review the capacity and locations where we intend to file for conformance with Company needs. 

Linn and James - review the application to assure conformance with TranServ requirements. 

Note: I think we need the “demonstration of site control files” that we had last year. 
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Thank you.   I will be sending Brown via separate email. 

Joan Lipp 
LG&E/KU, Project Engineering 
Manager, Major Capital Projects 

 work 
 cell 

From: Wiitanen, Mark > 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 11:07 PM 
To: Schetzel, Doug >; Lipp, Joan 
Cc: Allgeier, Lana >; Heun, Jeff >; Coomer, Timothy 

>; Bottoms, Sean >; Betz, Alex >; 
Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
Subject: LG&E|KU 2027 NGCC Study - Mill Creek LGIP Submittal Data 

EXTERNAL email. STOP and THINK before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments. 

Doug/Joan, 

Attached are the Mill Creek GIA submittal documents. 

Regards, 
Mark 

Mark A. Wiitanen, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager/Vice President

HDR 
5405 Data Court 
Ann Arbor, MI 48108 
D  M 

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

Cc: Schetzel, Doug >; Coomer, Timothy >; Allgeier, Lana 
; Heun, Jeff >; Coomer, Timothy ; 

Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, Alex >; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
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
To: Schetzel, Doug >; Lipp, Joan > 
Cc: Allgeier, Lana >; Heun, Jeff ; Coomer, Timothy 
< ; Bottoms, Sean  Betz, Alex >; 
Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) > 
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
D [ ] M [ ] 

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

From: Lipp, Joan > 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:05 AM 
To: Sebourn, Michael >; Frank, James >; Ware, Dianne 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug >; Coomer, Timothy >; Allgeier, Lana 
>; Heun, Jeff ; Bottoms, Sean ; Betz, 

Alex >; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) ; Straight, Scott 
>; Elmore, Barry >; New Generation 

 Wilson, Stuart >; Oelker, Linn 
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

From: Oelker, Linn <
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 2:23 PM 
To: Sebourn, Michael >; Lipp, Joan ; Frank, James 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug >; Coomer, Timothy < >; Allgeier, Lana 
>; Heun, Jeff >; Coomer, Timothy >; 

Bottoms, Sean >; Betz, Alex < >; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
>; Straight, Scott >; Ware, Dianne >; 

Elmore, Barry < >; New Generation >; Wilson, Stuart 

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
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From: Sebourn, Michael < > 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:53 PM 
To: Lipp, Joan ; Oelker, Linn  Frank, James 

Cc: Schetzel, Doug >; Coomer, Timothy < >; Allgeier, Lana 
>; Heun, Jeff < >; Coomer, Timothy >; 

Bottoms, Sean < >; Betz, Alex >; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 
>; Straight, Scott >; Ware, Dianne < >; 

Elmore, Barry >; New Generation >; Wilson, Stuart 

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
To: Oelker, Linn >; Sebourn, Michael < >; Frank, James 

> 
Cc: Schetzel, Doug >; Coomer, Timothy < >; Allgeier, Lana 
< >; Heun, Jeff >; Coomer, Timothy >; 
Bottoms, Sean >; Betz, Alex >; Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) 

>; Straight, Scott < >; Ware, Dianne < ; 
Elmore, Barry < >; New Generation 
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

From: Wiitanen, Mark < > 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 11:07 PM 
To: Schetzel, Doug >; Lipp, Joan < > 
Cc: Allgeier, Lana >; Heun, Jeff >; Coomer, Timothy 

>; Bottoms, Sean >; Betz, Alex < >; 
Wilson, Greg (EW Brown) < > 
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
D ] M [ ] 

hdrinc.com/follow-us
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